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From: Kim Weidenbach [kweidenbach@NRAI.COM]
Sent:  Wednesday, July 07, 2010 12:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address update

Hi,

Please update the principal/mailing address for the entity listed below:

Agua Blue Miami, Inc.
Doc#P(09000100431
8402 SW 112 St
Miami, FL 33156

Thank you!

Kim Weidenbach
Service Representative
NRAI Corporate Services

515 £. Park Avenue

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

800.388.2123 x2122

850.224.1640 (fax}
kimweidenbach@corpdirect.com

www, nraicorpgrateservices.com/Taltahagsee
www, corpdirect.com

E NRAI Corporate Services, a dfb/a of CorpDirect Agents, Inc.

CORPORATE SERVICES

CORPDIRECT AGENTS IS NOW NRA!

The information contained in this e-mail transmission contains confidentiat information belonging to the sender which is privileged. The
information is intended only for the use of the individual receiving the e-mail and sheuld not he copied nor distributed 1o any other
individual.  you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby naotified that any disclosure, capying, distribution or taking of any acuion
in reliance on the contents of this e-mail information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately

notify the sender,
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